From: Ellen Angel

To: Penny Thompson

Subject: RE: BID TABULATION SHEET - for your use
Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 10:43:32 AM
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When does today’s mail get in? They are all working until the last minute!

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 10:33 AM

To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Subject: RE: BID TABULATION SHEET - for your use

No. | will need to create a new one. | am on a zoom right now but can do one as soon as my
current zoom meeting is over.

We have received no bids as of this writing.

From: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 10:30 AM

To: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Subject: BID TABULATION SHEET - for your use

Does the original invite still work for today?
[ would like to send to bidders
Ellen
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